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June 15, 2015

via e-mail: 18514-43821923@requests.muckrock.com
Mr. Brad Racino

MuckRock News

DEPT MR 18514

P.O. Box 55819

Boston, MA 02205

RE: Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) Request # 150324

Dear Mr. Racino:

Pursuant to Public Officers Law §89(3)(a), the Office of the Attorney General
acknowledges receipt of your FOIL request on June §, 2015.

We are performing a diligent search for the records you request. We will notify you of
the status of your request on or before July 13, 2015.

If we should locate any documents that respond to your request, and if we provide them
in electronic format, we will notify you of any fee in advance. If we provide paper copies, we
will also notify you of any fee in advance; for paper copies, the first five pages would be
provided free of charge, and the production of the remaining pages would cost $.25 per page.

Vﬁétruly yours,..
S-’\ / :

Bruce D. Féldman
Assistant Attorney General
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